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From: Solmar Water
To: UTC DL Records Center; Ward, Jim (UTC)
Subject: Revised Cover Sheet, Solmar Water System, Inc. Tariff
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2013 11:25:46 AM
Attachments: Solmar Water System Inc. Tariff WN U-3 cover page.pdf


Please replace the Solmar Water System, Inc. Tariff Cover Sheet.
Cordially,
Kate O'Claire
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Original Sheet No. 1 
WN U-3 
Cancelling WNU-2 
  For Commission's Receipt Stamp 
 



Solmar Water System, Inc. 
Mailing Address: PO Box 1989, Sequim WA 98382 



(360)683-7191 
solmarwater@gmail.com 



 
 



NAMING RATES FOR  
 
 



Water Service 
 
 



At  
 
 



Sequim, Washington 
 
 



And 
 



CONTAINING RULES AND REGULATIONS  
 



GOVERNING SERVICE  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued Date:     November 18, 2013               Effective Date: __January 1, 2014 _________ 
 
Issued By: ___ Solmar Water System, Inc.___________________________________________ 
 
By: __Kate O’Claire_______________________ Title: ___President _____________________ 
 
Address: ___PO Box 1989, Sequim, WA  98382______________________________________         
 
Telephone Number:      (360) 683-7191   Fax Number: __(360) 452-5883________            










